



## ROBBIE WODRASKA

SENIOR LOSS ADVISOR

Robbie's interest in construction started in the early 2000's working for his cousin's construction company. He perused a position as a project manager with a general contractor in the panhandle of Florida in 2006. In this roll he obtained the skills to successfully build and meet stringent timelines, negotiate, and coordinate with clients and sub-contractors and oversee all aspects of multiple construction projects for both residential and light commercial.

In 2010, Robbie continued to build his experience by accepting a senior project manager role for a mitigation company. During his 8 years as a senior project manager, Robbie was able to hone his skill set in the mitigation and structural drying field as well as grow his knowledge of the insurance claim industry. Successfully managing and completing water losses from New York to Texas to Florida and Puerto Rico and St. Croix, each providing its own unique obstacles to overcome, Robbie's experience in mitigation brought valuable skills to his growing resume.

In 2018, Robbie applied this experience to land him in a position with a national building consulting company, during this time, he helped facilitate claim resolutions resulting from Hurricane Florence, Michael, Sandy, Delta, and Zeta. In 2021, Robbie's professionalism, work ethics, and significant and specific experience landed him a career with Undisputed Consulting where he continues to deliver superior value and service to his clients and projects.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2021 - Present - Senior Loss Advisor, UNDISPUTED Consulting
- 2021 - Present - CEO of Dog Island Industries, LLC a Florida Certified Building Contracting Company
- 2021 - 2018 - Senior Building Consultant, YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2010 - Senior Mitigation / Reconstruction Project Manager, SouthernCat. INC
- 2010 - 2006 - Senior Project Manager for David Brown General Construction

## CREDENTIALS

- CBC1264472 - Florida Certified Building Contractor - 2021
- USA000540897 - United States Merchant Marine Certified 100 Master Captain - 2019
- Certified Roof Inspector - (HCI), HAAG - 2019
- SL3271074 - Florida Real Estate Sales Associate - 2013
- IICRC Designations Applied Structural Drying (ASD) - 2011
- IICRC Designations Water Restoration Technican (WRT) - 2011 Lead Awareness Training - 2011
- Asbestos Awareness Training - 2011
- Blood Borne Pathogens Training - OSHA - 2011



## KEY SKILLS

- Complex Loss Oversight
- Complex Water Loss Management / Oversight
- Dispute Resolution
- Organization And Implementation Of Critical Path Strategies
- Estimating
- Builders Risk
- T & E Contract Analysis

## SPECIALTY SPOTLIGHTS

- High Net Worth Residential
- Condominiums (Low-Rise, Mid-Rise and High-Rise)
- Public School Systems
- Public Entities
- Ports and Terminals
- Public Housing
- Senior Healthcare Facilities
- Public Municipalities
- Military Housing
- Multi-Family Housing

### HURRICANE IDA - 2021

- Senior Care Facilities - Various Lloyd's Syndicates
- Public Housing Apartment Facility - Various Lloyd's Syndicates
- New Orleans Convention Center - Various Lloyd's Syndicates
- Port Of New Orleans - Various Lloyd's Syndicates
- Orleans Parish School Board - Various Lloyd's Syndicates